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Lucy Tsai

From: CR
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2008 8:56 PM
To: Lucy Tsai
Subject: RE: Quarton inc., FCC ID: S751240EP1,  Assessment NO.: AN08T7882, Notice#1
Attachments: MPE evaluation report.pdf

  
Dear Lucy, 
 
Thanks for your quick response. 
 
Please refer to below for details. 
 
Thanks. 
 
  
  
Best Regards 
----------------------------------------------------------------- 
Sam
Technical Supervisor 
  
Central Research Technology Co. 

 
FAX:
e-mail:
Web: www.crc -lab.com 
----------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Lucy Tsai [mailto:lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2008 8:02 PM 
To: crc-lab.com 
Subject: FW: Quarton inc., FCC ID: S751240EP1, Assessment NO.: AN08T7882, 
Notice#1 
 
Hi, Sam, 
 
Please address following issues. 
Q#1: Please provide the label location. 
Ans.: Please refer to revised label format and location. 
Q#2: Label format and user manual indicated a FCC DOC logo is used. 
Please explain why a DOC logo is applied since there are no connection to a PC. 
Ans.: Please refer to revised label format and location. 
Q#3: Per section 2.1091, please provide MPE calculation in computing in power density to show 
RF exposure is complied and also add the required RF exposure statement into the user manual. 
Please address. 
Ans.: Please see attached MPE test report and revised user manual. 
Q#4: The schematics provided is incomplete. Please have a check and provide the complete one. 
Ans.: Please refer to revised schematics. 
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Q#5: This device is a hand-held device that 3 planes of x, y, z axes are required to be 
investigated per ANSI C63.4, but there are no information indicated they have been verified. 
Please address. 
Ans.: had checked the peak output powers of these three axes and found the worst case as show 
in the report. We will add the statement in the test report and the test setup photo and then 
upload the revised test report and test setup photo. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Lucy Tsai 
CCS 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the 
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. 
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail 
address listed below the name of the sender. 


